
 
 

 William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler               
Secretary 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 
 

COMMISSION MEETING 
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 
COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

TOWN HALL 
 

Thursday, April 10, 2025 
1:30 p.m. 

 
Note: Due to changes in Ohio Revised Code 121.221 regarding public bodies and virtual 

meetings, the Commission meeting will be aired via live stream. We will note who views the 
meeting via live stream.  

 
Live Stream Option 

To view the meeting via live stream, click on “View Commission Meeting via Live Stream” below.   
View Commission Meeting via Live Stream  
Meeting ID: 268 253 220 749  
Passcode: k2XvQr  

 
To listen by phone, use the conference call information below.  

+1 614-362-3056 Columbus  
(888) 596-2819 United States (Toll-free)  
Phone conference ID: 356 398 203#  

 
AGENDA 

 
1:30 p.m. 1. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
 2. Welcome and Introductions – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of 

Dublin, MORPC Chair 
 

• Recognition of Guests and New Members – Eileen Leuby, 
MORPC Membership Services Officer 

 
 3. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC Executive 

Director 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NjJjNWI4NDktNTQ1NS00MGRkLTk0M2EtOTgxODZjOTZhOGU1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d225c0aa-f4a0-4925-bc81-eaff87943970%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2290194b29-9096-438a-9d8e-b061540a6761%22%7d
tel:+16143623056,,356398203
tel:8885962819,,356398203


 

 

Commission Agenda 
April 10, 2025 
Page 2 

 4. Proposed Resolution 04-25: “Authorizing the Mid-Ohio Regional 
Planning Commission (MORPC) the ability to pursue designation 
as a 208 Areawide Planning Agency” – Tom Homan, 208 Process 
Review Committee Chair & Brandi Whetstone, MORPC Director of 
Sustainability 
 

 Committees 
 

 5. Bylaws Committee – Haley Lupton (Village of Plain City), Bylaws 
Committee Chair 
 

 6. Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization – Jeff Stauch (Union 
County), Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization Chair  
 

 7. Regional Data Advisory Committee – Dave Dixon, MORPC Data 
Analytics & Strategy Director  
 

 8. Regional Policy Roundtable – Lourdes Barroso de Padilla (City of 
Columbus), Regional Policy Roundtable Chair 
 

• Legislative Update – Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter and 
Joseph Garrity, MORPC Senior Director of Government Affairs & 
Community Relations 

 
 9. Sustainability Advisory Committee – Ben Kessler (City of Bexley), 

Sustainability Advisory Committee Chair 
 

• Proposed Resolution 05-25: “Authorizing the executive director 
to enter into agreements with the Interstate Renewable Energy 
Council (IREC) to become a Regional Engagement Partner for 
the Charging Smart Program” – Jessica Kuenzli, MORPC Chief 
Regional Planning Officer & Senior Director of Planning 

 
 10. Transportation Policy Committee (MPO) – Chris Amorose Groomes 

(City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 
 

 a. Call to Order – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC 
Chair 

 
 b. Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – Parag Agrawal, 

MORPC Chief Mobility & Development Officer 
 

 c. Access Ohio 2050 – Randy Lane, ODOT Statewide Planning 
Manager 
 



 

 

Commission Agenda 
April 10, 2025 
Page 3 

 d. Transportation Policy Committee Consent Agenda 
1) Approval of March 13, 2025 Transportation Policy Committee 

Meeting Minutes 
 

 e. Adjourn Transportation Policy Committee (MPO) – Chris 
Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 

 
 11. Commission Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of March 10, 2025 Commission Meeting Minutes 
b. Proposed Resolution 02-25: “Authorizing the executive director 

to enter into agreements with and receive funds from the Ohio 
Department of Transportation (ODOT) through the recently 
awarded Pedestrian/Bike Special Solicitation Grant Program”  

c. Proposed Resolution 03-25: “Authorizing the executive director 
to enter into agreements with the City of Coumbus regarding 
the coordination and development of the Central Ohio Area 
Agency on Aging’s new Regional Council of Governments and 
enter into related subcontracts” 

d. Approval of Actions of the Transportation Policy Committee 
 

 12. Other Business 
 

2:45 p.m. 13. Adjourn – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 
 

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR ssaunders@morpc.org 
IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 
The next Commission Meeting is 
Thursday, May 8, 2025, 1:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

 
PARKING AND TRANSIT: When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a 
MORPC visitor space or in a space marked with a yellow “M”. Handicapped parking is available 
at the side of MORPC’s building. On Commission meeting days only, additional parking is 
available in numbered spaces toward the west end of the parking lot. Electric vehicle charging 
stations are available for MORPC guests.  
 
Indoor bike parking is available for MORPC guests. 
 
MORPC is accessible by COTA BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC southbound is High 
Street & W. Blenkner Street. Buses that accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 5th 
Ave./Refugee, and the 8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons. The closest stop to MORPC northbound is 
High Street & E. Hoster Street. Buses that accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 
5th Avenue/Refugee and the 8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons. Accessible from the Courthouse stop by 
a quick walk are COTA lines 1, 2, 4, and CMAX. 

mailto:ssaunders@morpc.org


1 
 

 

 
MORPC Monthly Agency Report 

March 2025 

 
Senior Directors 

Parag Agrawal pagrawal@morpc.org  
Joe Garrity jgarrity@morpc.org 
Shawn Hufstedler shufstedler@morpc.org 

Ralonda Hampton rhampton@morpc.org 
Jessica Kuenzli jkuenzli@morpc.org   
Robert Williams rwilliams@morpc.org 

 
CREATE AN ENVIRONMENT FOR PROSPERITY 

 
208 Planning and Areawide Designation Process 
At their final meeting on March 13, the 208 Process Review Committee made a recommendation for the 
MORPC Board that the agency pursue the State's 208 Areawide Planning Agency designation. The 
recommendation is contingent upon the following: 

• MORPC to secure sufficient funding for staff capacity to support an areawide planning agency; 

• The Areawide Planning Agency is to be governed by policies and procedures developed by MORPC 
and the 208 Process Review Committee; and 

• The Areawide Agency's governing body will include the 208 Process Review Committee's 
recommended representation. 

• The recommendation will be shared with the Executive Committee and Commission at their April 
meetings for final approval. 

 
Regional Water Study 
The Regional Water Study was completed at the end of February with final reviews underway by the 
agencies. The deliverables include an interactive dashboard, tutorials on how to use the dashboard, 15-
county summary findings, individual county report-out videos, PowerPoints, PDFs, gap analysis, and 
proposed projects to fill potential gaps. MORPC is working in partnership with Ohio EPA to host a workshop 
for local governments in May. If you would like to be added to the listserv to receive the final deliverables, 
email Edwina Teye at eteye@morpc.org. Previous webinar recordings and slide deck information can be 
accessed here.   
 
Active Transportation Planning 
Team Members, ODOT, and partners are planning the first annual Ohio Active Transportation Conference 
for April 29-30 in Columbus. Register here. 
 
The next Active Transportation Committee meeting is April 23. The agenda includes an update from the City 
of Columbus on the Regional Shared Mobility Initiative, as well as discussion with MORPC about the 
Regional Bikeways Layer, a Regional ATP update, and Regional Bike Map update. 
 
MORPC coordinated with AARP Ohio as part of a series on Active Transportation. Team Members gave a 
presentation covering the benefits of active transportation, current active transportation planning activities 
and information on walk audits. MORPC also lead guests and local partners on a walk audit of East Main 
Street near the Bexley Library. 
 
MORPC continues collaborating with the Delaware Public Health District to lead a bi-annual class lecture on 
Public Health and the Built Environment for public health students at Ohio Wesleyan University. Team 
Members also conducted walk audits with students and staff around the City of Delaware. 
 
Team Members completed two Complete Streets project reviews for MORPC-funded projects.  
 
Team Members participated in the following active transportation meetings and events: 

• City of Columbus Accelerated Mobility Playbook Focus Group 
• OSU Active Transportation Advisory Group 
• Regional Shared Mobility Meeting  
• ODOT Active Transportation Conference Planning Committee Meeting 

mailto:pagrawal@morpc.org
mailto:jgarrity@morpc.org
mailto:shufstedler@morpc.org
mailto:rhampton@morpc.org
mailto:jkuenzli@morpc.org
mailto:rwilliams@morpc.org
mailto:eteye@morpc.org
https://www.morpc.org/tool-resource/sustaining-scioto/#/
https://www.transportation.ohio.gov/about-us/events/at-conference/at-conference


2 
 

Transportation Safety 
MORPC collaborated with local and state partners to develop a formal procedure for and to conduct 
workshops and panel sessions on implementation of the Safe System Approach in fatal crash reviews. The 
sessions are featured at the following national and state conferences: 

• 2025 Safe Mobility Conference in Madison, Wisconsin (April 7-9) 
• 2025 Ohio Traffic Safety Summit in Columbus, Ohio (May 19-20) 

Team Members participated in the following safety committee meetings and safety-related events: 
• Ohio Strategic Highway Safety Plan (SHSP) Steering Committee 
• Ohio SHSP Data Emphasis Area Working Group 
• Franklin County Traffic Fatality Review 
• Ohio Traffic Safety Council Fatal Crash Review Working Group 
• Central Ohio Alliance for Safe Transportation Meeting 

 
Gohio Commute 
Team Members provided transportation options for federal workers returning to the workplace. 
Approximately twelve new vans will be on the road in April and May, with more expected in June. 
 
MORPC launched a carpool program with J.P. Morgan Chase at several locations to support transportation 
needs as their 19,000 employees return to the workplace. 
 
MORPC introduced Commute Perks to Central Ohio, allowing commuters to earn local and national 
discounts by logging their sustainable commutes on Gohio Commute. 
 
Team Members collaborated with Hunter Marketing to run an advertising campaign targeting the initial 
50,000 workers returning to Franklin County in May and June. 
 
Technical Assistance Program 
Team Members meet every other week with local project managers to discuss progress and review 
materials. At the March 18 Trail Wayfinding stakeholder workshop, hosted in collaboration with the City 
of Hilliard, stakeholders reviewed and discussed wayfinding priorities for Central Ohio Greenways trails 
in their community. 
 
Central Ohio Greenways (COG) 
The COG Board met March 19 and welcomed new COG board members, set goals for next year, and 
reviewed a draft logo for the Trail Town Program. 
 
An updated Outdoor Trails Pass will be launched in partnership with Experience Columbus on Earth Day. 
The updated pass includes new itineraries from local communities. 

 
The Greenways Planning Studio (GPS) is seeking sponsorship for the 2025 COG Forums. 
 
COG is encouraging communities to host Celebrate Trails Day events within their communities on April 26. 
Rails to Trails Conservancy is offering free drinks and marketing materials. MORPC is hosting a Celebrate 
Trails Day event in partnership with Green Columbus at Scioto Audubon Metro Park on April 27. 
 
Central Ohio Blueways 
The Central Ohio Blueways Working Groups continue to prioritize their 2025 goals. 

• Environmental Stewardship Working Group – the group is reviewing a draft implementation guide for 
the installation of Onion Bag Project installations.  

• River Ready Working Group – the group met March 20 to discuss contributions to an editable field 
map and plan for designating Big Walnut Creek as an Ohio Water Trail. The goal of the map is to 
provide details on amenities at access points and any useful information on the waterway’s 
navigability and seasonality. 

 
Regional Housing Strategy 
If you are interested in a housing/growth workshop for your community’s elected officials, staff, or community 
leaders, MORPC is accepting requests for presentations and workshops. Our Team will work with you to 
design the agenda, including recommended speakers and learning objectives. Contact Jessica Kuenzli for 
more information (jkuenzli@morpc.org). 
 
 
 

mailto:jkuenzli@morpc.org


3 
 

Sustainability Advisory Committee (SAC) 
The Sustainability Advisory Committee met at the City of Grandview Heights Parks Building on March 19. 
Members heard presentations regarding Sustainability in Grandview Heights and on Policy & Federal 
Funding. For more information, contact Brandi Whetstone at bwhetstone@morpc.org. The next meeting is 
June 18 at the Del-Co Water Company. 

• The Regional Sustainability Agenda Subcommittee met on March 25. A draft agenda will be 
available for member and stakeholder review in late April 2025. For more information, contact Brandi 
Whetstone at bwhetstone@morpc.org.  

 
Sustainable2050  
Sustainable2050 membership is open to all MORPC members, and current Sustainable2050 members 
interested in earning tier status certification should contact Brandi Whetstone (bwhetstone@morpc.org). A 
certification workbook will be provided, and a kick-off meeting is encouraged to review the process. Once a 
completed workbook is submitted and reviewed, the next step is to present the proposed certification to the 
SAC for approval.  
 
Regional Water Advisory Council (formerly Sustaining Scioto Board) 
The first Regional Water Advisory Council (RWAC) meeting is April 30. MORPC continues to collate a 
stakeholder list that includes representation from the 15-county region. RWAC will provide leadership in the 
planning, management, stewardship, and resiliency of waters in the region while ensuring clean and 
abundant water is readily available for everyone in Central Ohio. 

• The Agricultural and Rural Communities Outreach Team met April 3 to discuss the team’s scope of 
work and priorities for the year. 

 
Energy & Air Quality 
The next Energy and Air Quality Working Group meeting is May 28. If interested in attending or being a 
featured speaker, contact Brian Filiatraut (bfiliatraut@morpc.org).  
 
Electric Vehicle (EV) Infrastructure 
MORPC applied for the Charging Smart Regional Engagement Partner Grant run by the Interstate 
Renewable Energy Council. If awarded, this grant will allow MORPC to provide free technical assistance to 
help local governments become charging smart-designated communities, reducing soft EV infrastructure 
costs and streamlining deployment. We anticipate hearing notice of awards in mid-April 2025. If MORPC is 
an award winner, the cohort will likely start in May. 
 
Energy Planning 
MORPC is developing a four-part forum series of panel discussions and workshops: “Securing Our Energy 
Future: Navigating Today’s Energy Landscape to Better Plan, Shape, and Lead a Resilient Tomorrow” 
featuring energy, regulatory, and economic development experts in Central Ohio. The forum is designed for 
local government and community leaders. The tentative timeline and topics are: 

• Session One (May 15): Landscape of Energy Planning – Exploring the big-picture challenges and 
opportunities in Central Ohio, including insights from the Ohio Business Roundtable’s Energy 
Competitiveness Study and current energy trends. 

• Session Two (June 5): Permitting, Zoning, and Economic Development – A hands-on, in person 
workshop focused on how communities can set the table for energy investment. 

• Session Three (July TBD): Funding and Resource Opportunities – Understanding tax incentives, 
funding opportunities, and available resources to help communities build a strong energy strategy. 

• Session Four (August TBD): Emerging Energy Technologies and Future-Proofing the Region – 
Exploring what is on the energy horizon, including hydrogen, gas-to-energy biodigesters, and fuel 
cells. 

For more information or ideas, contact Brian Filiatraut at bfiliatraut@morpc.org.  
 
U.S. EPA Climate Pollution Reduction Grant (CPRG) Program 
The core project team led by Sustainable Columbus, MORPC, and others continue to advance the 
deliverables of the Central Ohio Climate Action Plan (COCAP) for the ten-county Columbus MSA. Power a 
Clean Future Ohio is conducting the greenhouse gas (GHG) reduction targets, the GHG emissions 
projections from the regional GHG inventory that MORPC completed, and the GHG measure quantification. 
Sustainable Columbus is leading the GHG measure selection, which will be the strategies that will reduce 
pollution and serve as a roadmap for the Columbus MSA. For more information, visit the COCAP website or 
email Brian Filiatraut at bfiliatraut@morpc.org.  
 
 

mailto:bwhetstone@morpc.org
mailto:bwhetstone@morpc.org
mailto:bwhetstone@morpc.org
mailto:bfiliatraut@morpc.org
mailto:bfiliatraut@morpc.org
https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/de67bf70d8a641f0a81afbfce5051c0f
mailto:bfiliatraut@morpc.org


4 
 

Neighborhood Air Monitoring Project/U.S. EPA Project 
Team Members, in partnership with Franklin County Public Health, deployed 36 sensors. Data collection for 
the EPA-funded project will continue through Summer 2026. Project consultant, Ramboll Americas 
Engineering, will use the data to populate an online dashboard. The focus now shifts to education and 
outreach, with events planned in April for Earth Month, Air Quality Awareness Week, and an April 29 Air 
Quality Webinar.  
 
Regional Data Advisory Committee (RDAC) 
The Regional Data Advisory Committee completed the Leaders Listen: Economic Development – Actionable 
Insights report, Economic Development Business First supplemental, the soft launch of the MORPC Insights 
platform, and began circulating the Workforce & Job Quality Working Group’s draft Job Quality Fact Sheets 
for stakeholder feedback. Survey results can be found on the Leaders Listen webpage on MORPC’s website. 
The report offers more in-depth analysis beyond what was shared during MORPC’s State of the Region. 

• Cyber Security Working Group: The Working Group met March 18 and is developing a plan to roll 
out OC3’s cybersecurity “First Aid Kit” and monthly “Cyber Tip of the Month” content. The group 
supported one session on cybersecurity basics at Data Day. Cyber Ohio members released and 
shared information on Aggregate Price Guide for cybersecurity services.  

• Data Day Working Group: The Working Group began planning for Data Day 2026. One major point 
of consideration is how to facilitate increasing interactive sessions and participant engagement. The 
group is also looking for additional members. If you have any suggestions for members, themes, 
keynote speakers, or improvements for Data Day 2026, contact Jordan Inskeep at 
jinskeep@morpc.org.  

• D E I & Data Working Group: The Working Group met March 19. Three equity-centered sessions 
were facilitated or presented by group members at Data Day. Overall session attendance and 
feedback were positive. The group discussed the pros and cons of generating original content, and is 
considering different project types for next steps, with one contender being to leverage data to 
identify opportunities to improve underserved communities’ access to greenspace and trails. The 
group is also recommending to RDAC a name change to the “Data for Access and Opportunity 
Working Group.” 

• Regional Data Coaches Working Group: The Working Group launched two Office 365 listservs, 
"Regional Data Coaches" and "Regional GIS Coaches" at Data Day, with about 40 individuals 
signing up. The listservs were promoted at RIDG and COGUG meetings. The group hosted the 
March 25 outreach pop-up event at the Columbus Metropolitan Library Parsons Branch and 
continues to develop plans for future outreach activities. 

• Workforce and Job Quality Working Group: At their April meeting, the Working Group will hear from 
two members who attended the Results for America Job Quality Fellowship Convening in February. 
The convening provided an opportunity to learn from other groups doing similar work around the 
country and to collect feedback on our work, namely the draft set of fact sheets focused on five job 
quality standards. The fact sheets are meant to be a tool for local workforce development boards, 
economic development agencies, local governments, and others. The group also plans to revisit their 
project plan to refine the scope and timeline. 

• Central Ohio GIS User Group: The User Group met February 26. Meeting notes are available here. 

• Regional Information & Data Group (RIDG): The next meeting is May 14. The proposed agenda 
includes a discussion led by RDAC Chair Christina Drummond on “While APIs, Persistent Identifiers 
(PIDs) and standardized metadata facilitate impact data use at scale, substantial time and human 
resources are required across legal, privacy, and data teams to authorize, track, normalize, compile, 
and link sensitive metrics received from an ever-increasing number of platforms and services.”  

 
Data & Research Activities 
Team Members released the MORPC Insights platform to a limited set of stakeholders to collect feedback 
prior to the full launch, expected in late April. Insights is a web application whose purpose is to provide data-
derived insights on various topics at the regional, county, and community levels. Each insight is supported by 
data, visualizations, and expert commentary. Insights will eventually feature content from trusted partners in 
addition to MORPC-produced content. 
 
MORPC is kicking off an effort to improve our methods for population estimates for sub-county jurisdictions. 
The estimates are used for computation of MORPC member dues, among other things. It is hoped that an 
alternative process will require less effort on the part of MORPC staff and member community staff without 
sacrificing accuracy. We are seeking feedback from MORPC member communities about possible 
alternatives. If you would like to participate, contact dataandmaps@morpc.org.  
 

 

https://www.morpc.org/leaderslisten/
mailto:jinskeep@morpc.org
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/02-26-25-COGUG-Notes-FINAL.pdf
mailto:dataandmaps@morpc.org


5 
 

DRIVE INVESTMENT 
 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 
MORPC released the draft SFY 2026–2029 TIP for public comment on March 11. Comments are accepted 
through April 11. MORPC hosted a public open house for TIP on April 2. 
 
Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) 
In February 2025, TRAC approved more than $34 million in additional funding for four projects in the 
MORPC planning area. TRAC held a working session to deliberate the first draft of projects to be 
included in the Major New Construction Program. The final draft program was approved for public comment 
at TRAC’s meeting on March 26 and is available here. Final program approval is expected at TRAC’s April 
23 meeting. 
 
Passenger Rail 
The Central Ohio Passenger Rail Committee met March 11. Updates were provided by MORPC; the 
Midwest Connect planning team; Amtrak; and Railtowns.org, a non-profit organization assisting 
municipalities with rail-related safety and development.  
 
Deliverables for Step 1 of the Corridor ID Program are under review by the Federal Railroad Administration. 
The study is expected to advance to Step 2, creating the service development plan, starting this summer and 
lasting into 2028. 
 
Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization (CORPO) 
CORPO released the draft SFY 2026-2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for public comment 
March 11. The comment period is open through April 11. MORPC held a public open house for the TIP April 
2. 
 
CORPO Team Members are preparing data and supporting materials for the Functional Classification 
Review process, then will coordinate with CORPO counties and jurisdictions on draft revisions to functional 
classification. The full review is due August 2025. 
 
CORPO hosted subcommittee meetings in each of the seven CORPO counties in March. The next CORPO 
meeting is May 5. 
 
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS)/Economic Development District 
MORPC announced the findings from the Leaders Listen survey on Economic Development at the March 21 
State of the Region. A more detailed report will be available online. Over 2,200 respondents from the Central 
Ohio region participated in the survey. 
 
Freight Planning 
MORPC, in partnership with Columbus Region Logistics Council (CRLC) and the Rickenbacker Employer 
Assistance Network (REAN), organized a tour of the Rickenbacker Area on March 3. Along with staff from 
COTA and ODOT, the visit included meetings at two distribution centers, a tour of the upcoming COTA 
Mobility Center and a drive-by of the Anduril site. The meetings reaffirmed the strategic importance of the 
Rickenbacker Area as a key transit, global trade and infrastructure asset that employs almost 25,000 people. 
 
MORPC is hosting a Rickenbacker Area business focus group in April to discuss the challenges they face, 
and how organizations like MORPC, COTA, ODOT and others can support them better. 
 
Federal Competitive Programs 
MORPC assists partners in leveraging Economic Development Administration (EDA) funding opportunities. 
Team Members recently discussed EDA’s Public Works and Economic Adjustment Assistance Program with 
the Franklin County Engineer’s Office for the Alum Creek project. 
 
Drive Investment Portal 
The Drive Investment Portal is a free member resource with up-to-date information on active and proposed 
funding opportunities to help finance regional priorities. For questions, contact Preston Frick at 
pfrick@morpc.org.  
 
LinkUS 
Team Members continue to support COTA and local sponsors to formalize the first funding agreements for 
2026 Transit-Supportive Infrastructure (TSI) commitments. 
 

https://www.transportation.ohio.gov/programs/trac/construction-program-lists/2025-2028
mailto:pfrick@morpc.org


6 
 

Mobility Management 
Team Members are analyzing the Gohio Mobility with vendor RideAmigos to determine where 
enhancements and improvements can be made. 
 
FTA Section 5310 Designated Recipient 
The first vehicle order from the FY23 5310 award cycle was delivered to the City of Obetz. The city is using 
the new transit vehicle to improve mobility for their seniors and residents with disabilities, connecting them 
with appointments, shopping, and other tasks. Additional awards from FY23 and FY24 are in process. 
 
MORPC-Attributable Funding 
New and updated MORPC-Attributable Funding commitments were adopted, transmitted to ODOT, and 
included in the draft SFY 26-29 TIP.  
 
Ohio Public Works Commission 
The Public Works Integrating Committee for District 3 (Franklin County) met to begin discussing potential 
modifications to the district methodology. 
 
Clean Ohio Conservation Fund 
The District 3 (Franklin County) Natural Resources Assistance Council met March 20 and reviewed and 
approved the District’s methodology for FY 2026. District 3 has approximately $4.5 million available in the 
upcoming cycle. Preliminary screeners are encouraged and are due June 2. 
 
District 17 (Delaware, Fairfield, Knox, Licking, Morrow & Pickaway Counties) has approximately $2.5 million 
available in the FY 26 cycle. Final applications are due September 19. 
 
For more information about Clean Ohio funding, contact Edwina Teye at eteye@morpc.org or visit our 
website. 
 
Money Mondays 
MORPC hosted the following Money Monday sessions: 

• March 3 – Gohio Commute Program 

• March 10 – Alternative Financing for Public Entities 
• March 17 – Advancing Transit 

• March 31 – Community Shelter Board 
 
Upcoming sessions: 

• April 7 – Community Waste Reduction Grant 2.0 

• April 14 – America Ohio 250 Celebration & How Communities Can Get Involved 

• April 21 – Operating and Transportation Budgets 
• April 28 – Public Finance Investment Banking 

 
PAY IT FORWARD 

 
Membership Services 
Team Members completed three member visits and attended five member events. 
 
Public Involvement & Engagement 
Team Members participated in the following opportunities: 

• Franklin County Auditor’s Housing Resource Fair 
 
MORPC promoted the following through social media and our website: Air Quality; Blueways; eSource; Trail 
Pass; Gohio Commute; Housing; LinkUS; Careers; Residential Services; RFPs/RFQs; Water Quality; State 
of the Region; Member Monday; Women’s History Month; Ramadan; Air Quality Report; Attributable Funds; 
TIP & CORPO Open House; Community House Resource Fair; and MORPC News. 
 
MORPC is a member of the Central Ohio Belonging Consortium. On Mach 4, MORPC hosted “Common 
Ground: Connecting Culture in Central Ohio.” 
 
Events 
MORPC hosted/held the following events: 

• March 21 – State of the Region 
 

mailto:eteye@morpc.org
https://www.morpc.org/programs-services/clean-ohio-conservation-fund/


7 
 

MORPC in the News 
Links to press releases and news article for the month are available at News – MORPC.org.  

 
BUILD VALUE FOR OUR MEMBERS 

 
STEPZ Workshop 
Team Members are organizing the second STEPZ workshop; STEPZ: Planning Staff for May 20. If you have 
any questions about the event and how it can assist your community’s planning commissions and boards of 
zoning appeals, contact Tunazzina Alam (talam@morpc.org). 
 
Community-Based Planning Assistance 
The Community-Based Planning Assistance Program (CBPA) continues to be a resource for members, and 
we are always looking for ways to improve to better serve your needs. Members can learn more and request 
assistance from the program by visiting https://www.morpc.org/community-based-planning-assistance or 
contacting Jessica Kuenzli at jkuenzli@morpc.org.    
 
Planner Pool Program 
Members are invited to submit applications for assistance through the Planner Pool Program. If you are 
interested in additional staffing support related to planning, zoning, and/or sustainability, please contact 
Jessica Kuenzli to schedule a time to discuss your community’s needs and ways that MORPC may be able 
to help. 
 
MORPC is assembling a list of fixed-fee services that relate to the most common issues communities in 
Central Ohio are experiencing. Suggestions on potential services are greatly appreciated and can be 
directed to Jessica Kuenzli at jkuenzli@morpc.org. 
 
Consultant Services Program 
The Consultant Services Program assists communities with the Request for Proposal (RFP) process through 
the drafting of RFP documents, prequalifying consultants in the eligible program areas, reviewing initial 
proposals and facilitating final presentations. 
 
Each year, the Consultant Services Program prequalifies Consultants to submit proposals for – and complete 
work on – long-range planning projects initiated by communities in Central Ohio. Eligible project types 
include the completion of – or updates to – comprehensive planning and zoning codes, economic 
development activities, public engagement, neighborhood or area plans, housing action plans, active 
transportation plans, and parking plans or assessments. 
 
Team Members reviewed and identified pre-qualified entities for 2025. New eligible services include cost 
estimating and feasibility studies; additional information, including the list of consultants, can be found at: 
https://www.morpc.org/consultant-services-program/.  
 
If you have a RFP you would like advertised through the Consultant Services Program or need assistance 
with writing an RFP, please contact consultantservices@morpc.org for additional information.  
 
Personnel Updates 
The following new Team Members recently started at MORPC: 

• MODE Executive Assistant Eva Reda began March 11 
 
MORPC is currently recruiting for open positions: 

• Energy Auditor 
• Human Resources Director 
• Planning & Sustainability Principal Planner 
• Summer Intern Positions 

 
The requirements for the posted positions are available for review on the website at 
http://www.morpc.org/careers/.  
 
RFP/RFQ Postings 
The following RFP’s/RFQ’s were posted: 

• HVAC Contractor for Residential Energy Programs  
• Insulation Contractor for Residential Energy Programs  

The full RFP/RFQs are available at http://www.morpc.org/rfps-rfqs/.  

https://www.morpc.org/news/
mailto:talam@morpc.org
https://www.morpc.org/community-based-planning-assistance
mailto:jkuenzli@morpc.org
mailto:jkuenzli@morpc.org
https://www.morpc.org/consultant-services-program/
mailto:consultantservices@morpc.org
http://www.morpc.org/careers/
http://www.morpc.org/rfps-rfqs/








RESOLUTION 04-25 

“Authorizing the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC) the ability to 
pursue designation as a 208 Areawide Planning Agency” 
 
WHEREAS, for the past ten months an ad-hoc committee of MORPC members has been 
convened to evaluate if MORPC shall pursue designation as a 208 Areawide Planning Agency 
by the State of Ohio; and  
 
WHEREAS, allowing MORPC to lead this effort will ensure that the framework is constructed in 
a way that meets the needs of our growing region and ensures vested stakeholders have a seat 
at the table; and  
 
WHEREAS, MORPC would assume this expanded role for the counties of Delaware, Fairfield, 
Franklin, Licking, and Union; and 
 
WHEREAS, MORPC continuing this work is contingent upon securing sufficient funding for staff 
capacity to support this effort; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Areawide Planning Agency will be governed by policies and procedures 
developed by MORPC and the ad-hoc committee; and, the Areawide Agency’s governing body 
includes the ad-hoc committee’s recommended representation; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
Section 1. That MORPC may continue to work with the Ohio Environmental Protection 

Agency to pursue designation as a 208 Areawide Planning Agency. 
 
Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to enter into agreement with the State of 

Ohio to designate MORPC as a 208 Areawide Planning Agency. 
 
Section 3.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and 

actions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this 
resolution were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 
 
 

                                                                                
Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
 
Effective date: April 10, 2025 
Submitted by: Brandi Whetstone, Director of Sustainability 
Prepared by: Brandi Whetstone, Director of Sustainability 
Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 
For action date: April 10, 2025 
Attachment:  Draft MORPC Areawide Wastewater Facility Planning Policies 































































��

��

�������	
������ ��������������������������������������� �!"#�$�������##����%%�!�&������'��&�����(�&���)*��� +����!��,"��-�������%��������������������%%�!�&�.�/&0�1�&�!#�&��%�����������23�4� ��&!��567�5859��:;<=4>�� �&�?����������"#����89�59@�ABCDEFGHIHJK�DEL�LMLNCDHOL�PHGLNDFG�DF�LJDLG�HJDF��Q������RS�TURV�RV��W�R��SR�R��*���T�XY��4���QZ�>�
�[UY�\W*4>]�R��X�[������*�QU���Y�4�Q�Q����R�̂��R����_���RV��>V��QU�Q�:���R�̀��Q���a�� b����&!�7�#�����������������������������������������c�����d��"(��##�������??��!�#����#��#���b�#�&�#�#������e�(������&�f���"�!���cb���d�#��(�!������������������������#���&#��&�%�&�#������&�����/��&#�?&��&��0�g����������������������#���&#��&7�������e�"����"??�&#���!�����$�&����#��������#&��������#�����?#�(��#�?&�!#�!���&���#���#�����!#&�!�$���!���!��&������������?�#�����!���$�����&�����/��&#��������#�����%���#��&�(&��-�7����$�&��&�����0�h�!"���&����!�$�&���(f�#���?&��&�����!�"���?�������7�&��"��#���7���$�&����#��?�&�#����7���"!�#����������!��#�$��7�"#���#f����������#7��������&�����(���#f0�g����������������������#���&#��&7��������#�%%�e�"���e�&i�e�#��b����#���������!���&#��%�!���"��#����#�&�"���#���?&��&��0�b%�����!#��7�������e�"���&�!��$��%"�������%�"?�#��j987888�#��!�$�&�?�&������������������#&�#�$��!��#�0����k�#�!���%�����!#���������#�!�?�#���#���!!"&�����g?&��7�e�#��e�&i�(��������������f0�l���?&��&���?�&���������#�!�?�#���#�����#��??&� ���#��f�#������#���#�&�"���h�(&"�&f��%�585m0�n�$���#���#�����7�#����&����"#�������(������"(��##���?&����?#�$��f�����&��&�#����#�&���#��!��#&�!#�e�#��b���7��%�����!#��0������g##�!����#@������"#����89�59�



RESOLUTION 05-25 

“Authorizing the executive director to enter into agreements with the Interstate 
Renewable Energy Council (IREC) to become a Regional Engagement Partner for 
the Charging Smart program” 
 
WHEREAS, if selected, the Interstate Renewable Energy Council (IREC) seeks to contract with 
the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC) to act as a Regional Engagement 
Partner to support local governments in the region to adopt electric vehicle charging best 
practices and achieve Charging Smart designation; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
Section 1. That the executive director is authorized to enter into an agreement with IREC 

for up to twelve months to serve as a Regional Engagement Partner of the 
Charging Smart program with grant funds totaling up to $50,000. 

 
Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to approve one or more extensions for 

performance of services under the foregoing agreements and change orders for 
amounts up to the financial authorization levels in the MORPC bylaws without 
further authorization from this Commission.   

 
Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute 

and deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he 
shall deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 
Section 4.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and ac-

tions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolu-
tion were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 
 
 

                                                                                
Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
 
Effective date: April 10, 2025 
Submitted by: Jessica Kuenzli, Chief Regional Planning Officer 
Prepared by: Jessica Kuenzli, Chief Regional Planning Officer 
Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 
For action date: April 10, 2025 



 
Transportation Policy Committee Members Present in Person
LaGrieta Acheampong 
Chris Amorose Groomes 
Michelle Crandall 
David Efland 
Shane Farnsworth 
Cindi Fitzpatrick 
Adam Fowler 
Dave Gulden 

Pam Hykes O’Grady 
James Jewell 
Emily Keeler 
Ben Kessler 
Bill LaFayette 
Holly Mattei 
Steve Mazer 
Rory McGuiness 

Mike Schadek 
Kim Sharp 
Sloan Spalding 
Joe Steager 
Christie Ward 
Andrew Williams

 
Transportation Policy Committee Members Attending Remotely 
Barry Adler 
Michael Bivens 
Lee Bodnar 
Paul Brake 
Greg Butcher 
Ben Collins 
Jennifer Fening 
Jeremiah Gracia 

Daryl Hennessy 
Rebecca Hermann 
Christine Houk 
Laurie Jadwin 
Jamie Leeseberg 
Dave Medley 
Erin Prosser 
Eric Richter 

Elissa Schneider 
Alana Shockey 
Chloe Siens-Núñez 
Cindy Wengerter 
Tim Wilson 
Kenneth Wright

 

Commission Members Present in Person 
Joe Antram 
Jamie Brucker 

Greg Fitzpatrick 
Haley Lupton 

RC Wise 

 
Commission Members Attending Remotely 
Joe Allen 
Chase Bennett 
Chasilyn Carter 
Terry Emery 
Bill Habig 

Jeff Hall 
Drenda Keesee 
Mark Mauter 
Tom McCarthy 
Bill Narducci 

Eric Phillips 
Nick Shultz 
Matt Starr 
Hannah Wynne 

 

Associate Members Present in Person 
Joe Lombardi 
 
Associate Members Attending Remotely 
Kristin Sutton 
 
MORPC Staff Present in Person 
Parag Agrawal 
Steve Armstrong 
Todd Bradley 
Dave Dixon 
Preston Frick 
Matika Fields 
Joe Garrity 
Ralonda Hampton 

Aubrey Hauter 
Shawn Hufstedler 
Jessica Keunzli 
Eileen Leuby 
Yan Liu 
Kelsey Matson 
Amanda McEldowney 
William Murdock 

Kyle Probert 
Raj Roy 
Padmini Roy-Dixon 
Shari Saunders 
Maria Schaper 
Edwina Teye 
Brandi Whetstone

 
MORPC Staff Attending Remotely 
Tom Graham Shelby Oldroyd Karina Peggau 
 
Guests Present in Person 
Dan Brinkman, City of Mount Vernon Grace Byler, Morrow County 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Transportation Policy Committee Meeting Minutes 

  
Date: March 13, 2025 
Time: 2:26 p.m. 

Location: MORPC Town Hall 



Commission Minutes 

March 13, 2025 

Page 2 

 
Anna Defendiefer, OSU CRP  
Ben Kepple, City of Westerville 
Matt McCollister, One Columbus 

Cornell Robertson, The Mannik & Smith Group 
Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter

 
Guests Attending Remotely 
Mike Anderson, AECOM 
Andrew Beare, City of Delaware 
Caitlin Bowman, Village of Hebron 
Daniel Johnson, FHWA 

Thomas Merritt, Dynotec Engineering 
Jim Oliver, GLCAP 
Brent Welch, FCEO 

 
Meeting Called to Order – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 
Chair Chris Amorose Groomes called the Transportation Policy Committee Meeting to order at 2:26 
p.m. 
 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report – Parag Agrawal, MORPC Chief Mobility & 
Development Officer 
Parag Agrawal presented the Metropolitan Planning Organization Report noting two items on the 
consent agenda. Resolution T-2-25 is the quarterly amendment to the Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP). The resolution adds or modifies six transit projects in the 2024-2027 TIP. Resolution 
T-3-25 adopts MORPC’s Attributable Funds commitment of $52 million in new commitments for 
seven projects and $23 million additional funds for outstanding commitments in Central Ohio. Mr. 
Agrawal thanked members of the Attributable Funds Committee and MORPC Team Members Tom 
Graham and Shelby Oldroyd for their work on the proposed recommendation. 
 
In the fall, the Transportation Policy Committee approved recommendations to present to the Ohio 
Department of Transportation’s (ODOT) Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC). On 
February 26, ODOT shared draft TRAC recommendations. Of the five projects MORPC requested 
funding for, two are being recommended for funding.  
 
MORPC’s Technical Assistance Programs offers technical assistance to member communities to 
enhance bike and pedestrian infrastructure. MORPC Team Members created a dashboard to 
showcase the projects funded by the program. The dashboard features an interactive map that can 
sort projects by project type, community type, etc. 
 
MORPC Team Members created a focused Gohio Commute return to work campaign to encourage 
the 50,000 workers in Franklin County to consider alternative modes of transportation when they 
return to the office this spring and summer. The campaign promotes carpooling, vanpooling, riding 
transit, and biking to work. The campaign runs May 1-June 30. 
 
MORPC is launching a Regional Economic Development Academy this summer. Mr. Agrawal asked 
members to take the survey provided at the back of the room to determine what courses and what 
frequency members would like to see in the academy. The survey will be sent to members tomorrow. 
 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Boundary Expansion – Maria Schaper, MORPC 
Transportation Study Director 
Maria Schaper gave a presentation on Adopting the MORPC MPO Boundary that proposes 
expanding the MPO boundary to include the Village of Plain City and the City of Johnstown, effective 
July 1. The expansion incorporates the communities into the metropolitan planning process. 
 
LaGrieta Acheampong made a motion to approve Resolution T-4-25, second by Mike Schadek; 
motion passed. 
 
 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/03-13-2025-MPO.pdf
https://morpc1-my.sharepoint.com/personal/ssaunders_morpc_org/Documents/Back-up%20to%20Working%20Documents/Executive%20Committee-Commission/Commission/March%2013,%202025/Commission_Transportation%20Policy%20Committee%20Meeting%20-%20Attendance%20report%203-13-25.xlsx
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/03-13-2025-MPO-Boundary.pdf


Commission Minutes 

March 13, 2025 

Page 3 

 
Transportation Policy Committee Consent Agenda 
Emily Keeler made a motion to approve the Transportation Policy Committee Consent Agenda, 
second by James Jewell; motion passed. 
 
The Transportation Policy Committee Meeting adjourned at 2:44 p.m. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Ben Kessler, Secretary 
Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 



 

 
Commission Members Present in Person 
LaGrieta Acheampong 
Chris Amorose Groomes 
Joe Antram 
Jamie Brucker 
Michelle Crandall 
David Efland 
Shane Farnsworth 
Cindi Fitzpatrick 
Greg Fitzpatrick 

Adam Fowler 
Dave Gulden 
Pam Hykes O’Grady 
James Jewell 
Emily Keeler 
Ben Kessler 
Bill LaFayette 
Haley Lupton 
Steve Mazer 

Rory McGuiness 
Mike Schadek 
Sloan Spalding 
Joe Steager 
Christie Ward 
Andrew Williams 
RC Wise 

 
Commission Members Attending Remotely 
Barry Adler 
Joe Allen 
Chase Bennett 
Michael Bivens 
Lee Bodnar 
Paul Brake 
Greg Butcher 
Chasilyn Carter 
Ben Collins 
Terry Emery 
Jennifer Fening 
Jeremiah Gracia 

Bill Habig 
Jeff Hall 
Daryl Hennessy 
Rebecca Hermann 
Christine Houk 
Laurie Jadwin 
Drenda Keesee 
Jamie Leeseberg 
Mark Mauter 
Tom McCarthy 
Dave Medley 
Bill Narducci 

Eric Phillips 
Erin Prosser 
Eric Richter 
Elissa Schneider 
Alana Shockey 
Nick Shultz 
Chloe Siens-Núñez 
Matt Starr 
Tim Wilson 
Kenneth Wright 
Hannah Wynne 

 
Transportation Policy Committee Members Attending In Person 
Holly Mattei Kim Sharp 
 
Transportation Policy Committee Members Attending Remotely 
Cindy Wengerter 
 
Associate Members Present in Person 
Joe Lombardi 
 
Associate Members Attending Remotely 
Kristin Sutton 
 
MORPC Staff Present in Person 
Parag Agrawal 
Steve Armstrong 
Todd Bradley 
Dave Dixon 
Preston Frick 
Matika Fields 
Joe Garrity 
Ralonda Hampton 

Aubrey Hauter 
Shawn Hufstedler 
Jessica Keunzli 
Eileen Leuby 
Yan Liu 
Kelsey Matson 
Amanda McEldowney 
William Murdock 

Kyle Probert 
Raj Roy 
Padmini Roy-Dixon 
Shari Saunders 
Maria Schaper 
Edwina Teye 
Brandi Whetstone 
Robert Williams

 
MORPC Staff Attending Remotely 
Tom Graham Shelby Oldroyd Karina Peggau 
 
Guests Present in Person 
Dan Brinkman, City of Mount Vernon 
Grace Byler, Morrow County 

Anna Defendiefer, OSU CRP  
Ben Kepple, City of Westerville 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Commission Meeting Minutes 
  

Date: March 13, 2025 
Time: 1:30 p.m. 

Location: MORPC Town Hall 



Commission Minutes 

March 13, 2025 

Page 2 

 
Matt McCollister, One Columbus 
Cornell Robertson, The Mannik & Smith Group 

Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter 

 
Guests Attending Remotely 
Mike Anderson, AECOM 
Andrew Beare, City of Delaware 
Caitlin Bowman, Village of Hebron 
Daniel Johnson, FHWA 

Thomas Merritt, Dynotec Engineering 
Jim Oliver, GLCAP 
Brent Welch, FCEO

 
Meeting Called to Order – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 
Chair Chris Amorose Groomes called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m. followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  
 
Recognition of Guests and New Members – Eileen Leuby, MORPC Membership Services 
Officer 
Eileen Leuby welcomed Anna Defendiefer from OSU CRP and Dan Brinkman, Auditor for the City of 
Mount Vernon. 

 
Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC Executive Director 
William Murdock gave the Executive’s Director Report and shared he is grateful for several things 
today: to the Logan County Commissioners for sharing their story following last year’s tragedy; for 
today’s presentation on a major economic development;  that his mentee is here today viewing her 
first Commission meeting; and for Joe Garrity who is at the Statehouse testifying on behalf of the 
region. 
 
Mr. Murdock emphasized the ongoing efforts of the Regional Housing Coalition, highlighting that 
MORPC has worked on housing issues for many years. Robert Williams and the Residential 
Services Team stabilized over 2,000 homes in the last five years and achieved two state policy wins 
resulting in millions of dollars for housing assistance. The Coalition continues to support housing 
efforts across the region. 
 
The Midwest Connect passenger rail study continues to advance. Step 1 was submitted to the 
Federal Railroad Administration, and stakeholders anticipate starting Step 2 in the summer. State 
support is critical for the project’s progress. Several communities have committed match funding. 
 
The Sustainability Advisory Committee will share lots of work going on in water and sewer. The 208 
Process Review Committee made a recommendation today. Mr. Murdock is grateful for the 
leadership of Tom Homan, Edwina Teye, and Brandi Whetstone. 
 
The Central Ohio Area Agency on Aging (COAAA) is transitioning to become an independent 
regional agency, working with the City of Columbus and MORPC on a transition committee. The 
change is necessitated by updates to Ohio Medicaid. The COAAA serves eight counties (Delaware, 
Fairfield, Fayette, Franklin, Licking, Madison, Pickaway, and Union) and aims to elevate services for 
older residents across the region. COAAA Director Katie White used to be at MORPC when we 
worked on the Age-Friendly Columbus initiative. 
 
Mr. Murdock noted the importance of monitoring federal funds and shared that MORPC is tracking 
over 30 federal programs for changes, grant applications, and funding commitments. The electric 
vehicle charging repair grant is moving forward, benefiting several communities. 
 
MORPC is applying to lead a cohort of local governments through the Charging Smart Designation 
Program, aimed at building out the EV charging network for our region. If awarded, MORPC will 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/03-13-2025-ED-Report.pdf


Commission Minutes 

March 13, 2025 

Page 3 

 
provide free technical assistance to communities including implementing policies and best practices, 
cutting deployment costs, and streamlining processes. Brian Filiatraut is the MORPC project lead. 
 
Mr. Murdock introduced a new feature, the Map of the Month, to showcase some of MORPC’s most 
interesting data and mapping resources. This month’s interactive map, the Roundabouts Dashboard, 
shows where all existing and future roundabouts are located.  
 
The Grant of the Month is Ohio’s Urban Forestry Grant Program investing in long-term growth and 
development of local urban and community forestry programs. 
 
The Member Benefit of the Month is the Rural Forum Series which engage in different topics 
important to our rural and outlying communities. Mr. Murdock thanked the communities hosting the 
upcoming forums. 
 
Mr. Murdock noted the Events Card at each table for you to take with you. 
 
MORPC Team Members are attending several state of the city, state of the county, state of the 
township, and other regional meetings. If your community is not on the list, let us know so we can 
attend. 
 
The March 21 State of the Region is sold out with close to 1,000 people registered and record 
sponsorship. The keynote speaker is Bruce Katz, author of The New Localism. We are excited that 
member attendance is well over 50 percent. Mr. Murdock applauded Amanda McEldowney and the 
MORPC Team for their work on the event. 
 
Logan County Storm Recovery – Joe Antram, Logan County Commissioner and Greg 
Fitzpatrick, Logan County Commissioner 
Logan County Commissioners Joe Antram and Greg Fitzpatrick presented an update on the Logan 
County Storm Recovery. Commissioner Antram described the immediate response to the tornado, 
emphasizing the critical role of local leaders and the importance of having an EMA group with a pre-
established plan. Commissioner Fitzpatrick highlighted the significant volunteer support received. 
The community also received numerous physical donations requiring careful management and 
distribution. Long term recovery efforts include the formation of all volunteer committees to address 
various rebuilding aspects. The recovery process is ongoing, with some areas still vacant and in 
need of planning and development. Commissioners Antram and Fitzpatrick expressed gratitude for 
the support received from neighboring communities, the state, the nation, and even internationally. 
They are optimistic about the future, planning to rebuild stronger and better. 
 
Bylaws Committee – Haley Lupton (Village of Plain City), Bylaws Committee Chair 
Haley Lupton provided an update on the Bylaws Committee. The first committee meeting was 
February 13 and included orientation to the governance structure and the intention to change only 
the Bylaws, not the Articles of Agreement. The next meeting on March 25 focuses on committee 
updates and later meetings focus on administrative updates. 
 
Sustainability Advisory Committee – Ben Kessler (City of Bexley), MORPC Sustainability 
Advisory Committee Chair 

Ben Kessler presented the Sustainability Advisory Committee Report. The Central Ohio Water Study 

Workshop is coming in May, following the completion of the study in February. Deliverables, 
including an interactive dashboard, tutorials on how to use the dashboard, 15-county summary 
findings, individual county report-out videos, PowerPoints, and pdfs along with a gap analysis and 
proposed projects to fill potential gaps, will be available online by the end of March. 
 

https://public-morpc.hub.arcgis.com/apps/71e9a381b6bb4b13972d872e553d9b49/explore
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/03-13-2025-Logan-County.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/03-13-2025-Logan-County.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/03-13-2025-SAC.pdf


Commission Minutes 

March 13, 2025 

Page 4 

 
The Sustaining Scioto Board is expanding its scope to the 15-county region and will be renamed the 
Regional Water Advisory Council (RWAC). The RWAC will provide leadership in planning, 
management, and stewardship of regional water sources. New members are being sought for the 
council. 
 
Upcoming Sustainability Advisory Committee Meetings are March 19 at Grandview Heights Park and 
Recreation and June 18 at Del-Co Water. 
 

• Annual Air Quality Report – Brandi Whetstone, MORPC Director of Sustainability  
Brandi Whetstone presented the Air Quality Program Update. MORPC released the annual 
Central Ohio Air Quality End of Season Report which summarized air quality in the Columbus 
region from October 2023-November 2024, focusing on ground-level ozone and particulate 
matter (PM) pollution. The region experienced three air quality alerts last year, down from the 
previous year. The majority of days were in the “good” air quality category. U.S. EPA adopted 
a stricter PM standard effective May 6, 2024. Central Ohio is currently in attainment with 
federal standards and is expected to remain so even with the stricter standard. The report 
highlights the importance of ongoing monitoring and community action to maintain and 
improve the region’s air quality. 
 

• Proposed Resolution 01-25: “Authorizing the executive director to enter into 
agreements with the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) regarding recently 
awarded Pedestrian/Bike Special Solicitation Grant Program funding and enter into 
related subcontracts” – Jessica Kuenzli, MORPC Chief Regional Planning Officer 
Jessica Kuenzli presented information on Proposed Resolution 01-25 regarding the $325,000 
grant awarded by ODOT enabling MORPC to update the regional bikeways map. The project 
includes a bike level stress map, a 15-county trail map, and a website template for 
communities participating in the trail towns program. The grant also funds a safety analysis 
using AI technology. The technology will assess video imagery to identify potential hazards. 
 
Emily Keeler made a motion to approve Resolution 01-25, second by Ben Kessler; motion 
passed. 

 
Regional Policy Roundtable – Joseph Garrity, MORPC Senior Director of Government Affairs 
& Community Relations 

Joe Garrity presented the Regional Policy Roundtable Update. The Roundtable met February 18 and 

heard an update on homelessness from YWCA’s Liz Brown and Lutheran Social Service’s Rachel 
Lustig. James Coyne, State Director for Senator Bernie Moreno, focused on how the senator wants 
to partner with local governments to bring investment back to the region and state. The next meeting 
is May 20. 

 

• Legislative Update – Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter and Joseph Garrity, 
MORPC Senior Director of Government Affairs & Community Relations 

Joe Garrity and Steve Tugend gave the legislative update highlighting the following: 
o Federal budget deadline and continuing resolution 
o Operating budget testimony 
o Transportation budget – RTPO and passenger rail funding 
o Short-term rental bills 
o Municipal bond tax exemptions 
o Transportation Improvement Districts 
o Central Ohio Defense Group – concerned about layoffs in the defense industry  

 
 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/03-13-2025-AQ.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/MORPC_EOS_2024_FINAL_updated-1.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/03-13-2025-Bike.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/03-13-2025-RPR.pdf


Commission Minutes 

March 13, 2025 

Page 5 

 
Transportation Policy Committee – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 
Chair Amorose Groomes called the Transportation Policy Committee Session to order at 2:26 p.m. 
The session adjourned at 2:44 p.m. Separate minutes are attached.  
 
Commission Consent Agenda  
Joe Antram made a motion to approve the Commission Consent Agenda, second by Shawn 
Farnsworth; motion passed.  
 
Regional Development Update: Anduril – Matt McCollister, One Columbus Executive Vice 
President 
Matt McCollister gave the Regional Development Update discussing recent large-scale projects, 
including the Anduril project, which is bringing 4,000 jobs and $900 million in capital investment to 
the region. Mr. McCollister highlighted the growth of the life sciences sector and the region’s pipeline 
of active projects. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:59 p.m. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Ben Kessler, Secretary 
Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/03-13-2025-Reg-Dev.pdf


����������	
���������������������������� ��	������	�� �!	��� ��"#$��� ���� �� ��	�%
����&����"#$��� ' %�( ��� 	�����)�����$�*�

+,-./0123-�456� 789:;<8=�>?@8=ABC�DCBAA8A@�E=FF8GG8=A�HI?JKL8M?�E=FF8LL??�;NN8J?OG�BA9�P=BO9�7?FQ?OG�RS5+6� DBOB@�T@OBUBCV�TWED�E<8?N�7=Q8C8LX�BA9�Y?M?C=ZF?AL�;NN8J?O�[\4]6� 7BOJ<�̂_V�̂̀ â�bcde]f46� DO=Z=G?9�>?G=CKL8=A�̀̂ :̂ag�h\3ij./klk1m�ij,�,n,o3ikp,�2k/,oi./�i.�,1i,/�k1i.�0m/,,-,1iq�rkij�012�/,o,kp,�s312q�s/.-�ij,�5jk.�[,t0/i-,1i�.s�4/01qt./i0ik.1�u5[54v�ij/.3mj�ij,�/,o,1iwx�0r0/2,2�y,2,qi/k01zdk{,�bt,ok0w�b.wkoki0ik.1�|/01i�y/.m/0-}�WA�~?QOKBOX�̂̀ âV�L<?�789:;<8=�>?@8=ABC�DCBAA8A@�E=FF8GG8=A��7;>DE��BZZC8?9�N=O�BA9�UBG�BUBO9?9�����V�̀ �̀8A�NKA98A@�L<O=K@<�L<���������������������������������������������D?9?GLO8BA�P8�?��Z?J8BC��=C8J8LBL8=A��OBAL�DO=@OBF����<8G�NKA98A@�U8CC�Q?�KG?9�L=�9?M?C=Z�BA�BJL8M?�LOBAGZ=OLBL8=A�ZCBA�N=O�L<?������̂��J=OO89=O�L=�J=FZC?F?AL�L<?�J=AJ?ZLG�89?AL8N8?9�8A�L<?�>=KL?�̂��E=AA?JL�DO?C8F8ABOX�~?BG8Q8C8LX��LK9X���<8G�ZCBA�8G�8AL?A9?9�L=�8AN=OF�NKLKO?�?MBCKBL8=A�=N�L<=G?�J=AJ?ZLG�BG�8FZC?F?ALBL8=A�ZO=@O?GG?G���<?�7;>DE�L?BF�8G�J=CCBQ=OBL8A@�U8L<�;Y;��Y8GLO8JL���GLBNN�L=�J=FZC?L?�L<8G�ZCBAA8A@�ZO=J?GG���<?�>L:̂��TJL8M?��OBAGZ=OLBL8=A�DCBA�U8CC�BJJ=FZC8G<�L<?�N=CC=U8A@g�� ;KLC8A?�L<?�O?@8=ABC�M8G8=AV�@=BCGV�BA9�GLOBL?@8?G�A??9?9�L=�GKZZ=OL�GBN?V�J=AM?A8?ALV�BA9BJJ?GG8QC?�BJL8M?�LOBAGZ=OLBL8=A�=ZL8=AG�� Y=JKF?AL�L<?�JKOO?AL�GLBL?�=N�UBC�8A@�BA9�Q8�8A@�U8L<8A�B���a:F8C?�OB98KG�=N�L<?������̂�J=OO89=O�Q?LU??A�W:̂ ̀�BA9�¡BC9=��G??�GLK9X�BO?B�FBZ��� W9?AL8NX�ZO=@OBFGV�Z=C8J8?GV�BA9�8ANOBGLOKJLKO?�8FZO=M?F?ALG�L=�F??L�L<?�A??9G�=N�Z?=ZC?UBC�8A@�BA9�Q8�8A@�BC=A@�BA9�BJO=GG�L<?������̂��J=OO89=O�WL�8G�BAL8J8ZBL?9�L<BL�L<?�ZCBA�U8CC�Q?�J=FZC?L?9�QX�Y?J?FQ?O�=N�̂̀ â��TLLBJ<F?ALg�>?G=CKL8=A�̀̂ :̂a�





RESOLUTION 02-25 
 

“Authorizing the executive director to enter into agreements with and receive 
funds from the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) through the recently 
awarded Pedestrian/Bike Special Solicitation Grant Program” 
 
WHEREAS, ODOT seeks to contract with the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
(MORPC) to develop a plan for active transportation facilities along and adjacent to the U.S. 23 
corridor that will complement the concepts identified in Rt-23 Connect Draft Preliminary 
Feasibility Study; and 
 
WHEREAS, the MORPC Metropolitan Planning Organization State Fiscal Year 2025 Planning 
Work Program (PWP) will be amended to include the US-23 Active Transportation Study; and 
 
WHEREAS, the services performed pursuant to this contract will be conducted by MORPC staff 
in collaboration with ODOT District 6 and local stakeholders; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
Section 1. That the executive director is authorized to enter into an agreement with ODOT 

and accept ODOT Pedestrian/Bike Special Solicitation grant funds for up to 
$136,400. 

 
Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to approve one or more extensions for 

performance of services under the foregoing agreements and change orders for 
amounts up to the financial authorization levels in the MORPC bylaws without 
further authorization from this Commission.   

 
Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute 

and deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he 
shall deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 
Section 4.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and ac-

tions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolu-
tion were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 
 
 

                                                                                
Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
 
Effective date: April 10, 2025 
Submitted by: Parag Agrawal, Chief Mobility and Development Officer  
Prepared by: Lauren Cardoni, Active Transportation and Safety Program Manager 
Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 
For action date: April 10, 2025 



William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler     
Secretary 

Memorandum 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Executive Committee 
Officers and Board Members 

Joseph Garrity 
Senior Director of Government Affairs & Community Relations 

March 28, 2025 

Proposed Resolution 03-25: “Authorizing the executive director to enter into 
agreements with the City of Columbus regarding the coordination and 
development of the Central Ohio Area Agency on Aging’s new Regional 
Council of Governments and enter into related subcontracts” 

The Central Ohio Area Agency on Aging (COAAA), currently hosted by the City of Columbus, 
provides services to older adults and people with disabilities across the Central Ohio region. 
COAAA is transitioning to a regional model and asked MORPC for assistance to set up the 
transition committee and process. MORPC will assist in the coordination and development of the 
new Regional Council of Governments (R-COG) by 2026. 

Through an evaluation of COAAA’s operations and governance structure, barriers to COAAA’s 
capacity to support consumers, staff, providers, and partners from within the current governance 
structure were uncovered. Through conversations with City leadership, the regionalization of 
COAAA has been identified as the path forward to ensure the agency effectively represents the 
interests of the eight-county region and the older adults and people with disabilities the agency 
serves. In order to facilitate this transition, COAAA seeks to enter into a partnership with MORPC to 
develop a new entity with the capacity to maintain COAAA operations without interruption, provide 
competitive benefits to staff, and position the organization for the future.  

MORPC would provide support to COAAA such as: 

• Create an Ad Hoc committee to focus on the creation of an R-COG with a focus on gaining input
and guidance from key stakeholders

• Assist with the development of a plan of action to establish the Central Ohio Area Agency on
Aging R-COG by October 1, 2025

• Lead engagement with stakeholders at the County and State level

• Engage Bricker Graydon, LLP to provide legal and technical support for R-COG development



 

 

Proposed Resolution 03-25 
Memo 
Page 2 

• Coordinate with regional stakeholders to conduct in-person/virtual meetings  

• Meet with COAAA leadership regularly to coordinate and plan Ad Hoc meetings and R-COG 
development 

• Provide technical support 
 
MORPC has the capacity to assist and has identified current team members to provide primary 
support for this engagement.  
 
Attachment: Resolution 03-25 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



���������	
����

������������
���
���������
��������
��
�����
����
 ����!���"
#���
���
$��%
�&
$�'�!(�"
)*+,)-./+
01*
233)-./,0.3/
,/-
-*4*5367*/0
38
01*
9*/0),5
:1.3
;)*,
;+*/2<
3/
;+./+=>
��#
?����� '
$�����'
�&
@�����!���"
 ��
�����
����
��' ���
"�(����� ��"A

BC���D�E
FGH
IHJFKLM
�GNO
DKHL
DPHJQR
OJ
DPNJP
SI�DDDT
UKOVNWHX
XHKVNQHX
FO
OMWHK
LWYMFX
LJW
UHOUMH
ZNFG
WNXL[NMNFNHX
LQKOXX
FGH
IHJFKLM
�GNO
KHPNOJ\
LJW

BC���D�E
I�DDD
NX
FKLJXNFNOJNJP
OUHKLFNJP
ZNFGNJ
FGH
INFR
O]
IOMŶ [YX
FO
L
XFLJWLMOJH
KHPNOJLM
POVHKJLJQH
̂OWHM
[R
���_\
LJW

BC���D�E
I�DDD
LX̀HW
a��bI
]OK
LXXNXFLJQH
FO
XHF
YU
FGH
FKLJXNFNOJ
QÔ N̂FFHH
LJW
UKOQHXX\
LJW

BC���D�E
a��bI
ZNMM
LXXNXF
NJ
FGH
QOOKWNJLFNOJ
LJW
WHVHMOÛ HJF
O]
FGH
JHZ
�HPNOJLM
IOYJQNM
O]
cOVHKĴ HJFX
FGLF
ZNMM
LXXŶ H
FGH
KOMHX
LJW
KHXUOJXN[NMNFNHX
QYKKHJFMR
GHMW
[R
I�DDD
]OK
FGH
IHJFKLM
�GNO
KHPNOJ\
JOZ
FGHKH]OKH

d�
��
�����e�f
dg
�C�
hijklmil
?n@ilo�p
qp�ooio@
$lhhirrilos

�HQFNOJ
tu
 �GLF
FGH
HvHQYFNVH
WNKHQFOK
NX
LYFGOKNwHW
FO
HJFHK
NJFO
LJ
LPKHĤ HJF
ZNFG
FGH
INFR
O]
IOMŶ [YX
KHPLKWNJP
FGH
QKHLFNOJ
O]
FGH
IHJFKLM
�GNO
DKHL
DPHJQR
OJ
DPNJP
�HPNOJLM
IOYJQNM
O]
cOVHKĴ HJFX
]OK
YU
FO
xt��E�y�
LJW
HJFHK
NJFO
KHMLFHW
XY[QOJFKLQFXu

�HQFNOJ
�u
 �GLF
FGH
HvHQYFNVH
WNKHQFOK
NX
LYFGOKNwHW
FO
LUUKOVH
OJH
OK
̂OKH
HvFHJXNOJX
]OK
UHK]OK̂LJQH
O]
XHKVNQHX
YJWHK
FGH
]OKHPONJP
LPKHĤ HJFX
LJW
QGLJPH
OKWHKX
]OK
L̂ OYJFX
YU
FO
FGH
]NJLJQNLM
LYFGOKNwLFNOJ
MHVHMX
NJ
FGH
a��bI
[RMLZX
ZNFGOYF
]YKFGHK
LYFGOKNwLFNOJ
]KÔ 
FGNX
IÔ N̂XXNOJu


�HQFNOJ
�u
 �GLF
FGH
HvHQYFNVH
WNKHQFOK
NX
LYFGOKNwHW
FO
FL̀H
XYQG
OFGHK
LQFNOJ
LJW
HvHQYFH
LJW
WHMNVHK
XYQG
OFGHK
WOQŶ HJFX
LXE
LQFNJP
ZNFG
FGH
LWVNQH
O]
MHPLM
QOYJXHME
GH
XGLMM
WHĤ 
JHQHXXLKR
LJW
LUUKOUKNLFH
FO
QLKKR
OYF
FGH
NJFHJF
O]
FGNX
KHXOMYFNOJu

�HQFNOJ
zu

�GLF
FGNX
IÔ N̂XXNOJ
]NJWX
LJW
WHFHK̂NJHX
FGLF
LMM
]OK̂LM
WHMN[HKLFNOJX
LJW
LQFNOJX
O]
FGNX
IÔ N̂XXNOJ
QOJQHKJNJP
LJW
KHMLFNJP
FO
FGH
LWOUFNOJ
O]
FGNX
KHXOMYFNOJ
ZHKH
FL̀HJ
NJ
OUHJ
̂HHFNJPX
O]
FGNX
IÔ N̂XXNOJu


 















































































IGKNX
D̂ OKOXH
cKOÔ HXE
IGLNK

 
 
 
 
 
 hijklmil
?n@ilo�p
qp�ooio@
$lhhirrilo


�]]HQFNVH
WLFHs
 DUKNM
t�E
����
�Y[̂ NFFHW
[Rs
 �GLZJ
CY]XFHWMHKE
IGNH]
�UHKLFNJP
�]]NQHK
bKHULKHW
[Rs
 �GLZJ
CY]XFHWMHKE
IGNH]
�UHKLFNJP
�]]NQHK
DYFGOKNFRs
 
 �GNO
�HVNXHW
IOWH
�HQFNOJ
yt�u�t
{OK
LQFNOJ
WLFHs
 DUKNM
t�E
����







